From: Page Vick - NOAA Affiliate <page.vick@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 9:42 AM
To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal
Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage

Subject: Re: Green Sturgeon stressors

Hi Barb,

Stressors Paragraph:

These stressors reflect many of the threat categories from Table 1 on p. 22 and 23. Some threat categories were not
include in the stressors lists because they were determined to not be relevant for the ROConLTO consultation. Some
additional stressors were added from the extended descriptions of stressors in the section Threats to sDPS Green
Sturgeon from p. 20 to 37.

Do you need any more information?
Thanks,

Page

On Mon, Mar 11, 2019 at 9:07 AM Page Vick - NOAA Affiliate <page.vick@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Barb,

Yes, I'll get to work on it!

Cheers,
Page

On Fri, Mar 8, 2019 at 4:30 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Page, can you draft a short paragraph explaining where your list came from in the recovery plan? Something
like "These stressors reflect many of the threat categories from Table 1 on p. 22. Some threat categories were
not included in the stressors list becuase they were deemed not relevant for the ROConLTO
consultation. Some additional stressors were added from the extended lists of stressors in <recovery plan
section or sections>"

I will be writing a memo to the record to document where our lists came from, and want to have an accurate
blurb for the GS blurb. Would be great to have that by Wednesday, 3/13.

Thanks,
Barb

On Fri, Mar 8, 2019 at 3:49 PM Page Vick - NOAA Affiliate <page.vick@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Barb,




I've attached a quick outline on GS stressors.

Thanks,
Page
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